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File No.: 1071.10 
 May 26, 2022 
 
Colin Javra, P.Eng.  
Project Director, Winnipeg Sewage Treatment Program 
Wastewater Services Division 
City of Winnipeg 
109-1199 Pacific Avenue  
Winnipeg MB  RE3 3S8 
cjavra@winnipeg.ca   
 
Dear Colin Javra 
 
Re: North End Water Pollution Control Centre – Environment Act Licence 

No. 2684 RRR - Upgrade Projects - Quarterly Progress Report Response 
 

Thank you for the April 29, 2022, quarterly progress report regarding the upgrade 
projects at the North End Water Pollution Control Centre (NEWPCC) during the months 
of January, February, and March 2022. 

 
Upon review, I note the report does not indicate the City of Winnipeg’s intention 

to complete the upgrade works by 2030. The December 23, 2021, and April 14, 2022, 
letters to the city’s Chief Administrative Officer directed the city to submit a plan to 
complete the upgrade works by 2030. The city must plan to complete the upgrade 
works by 2030 and reflect that completion date in the quarterly progress reports going 
forward.  

 
Table 1 includes a decommissioning task. However, the report does not indicate 

what the city intends to decommission. The relevance to the quarterly report of the 
“Earned Value” graph in Table 2 is not clear. Therefore, please provide an addendum to 
the April 29, 2022, quarterly progress report. In the addendum, include a description of 
the component(s) of the headworks to decommission and an explanation of Table 2.  

 
The city must continue to submit quarterly progress reports with details including 

correct information such as start date, targeted completion date, and current status for 
each activity and milestone.  
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Should you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Bereket 
Assefa, Senior Environmental Engineer, Environmental Approvals Branch at 
Bereket.Assefa@gov.mb.ca or 204-330-4613. 

Sincerely, 

James Capotosto 

c. Michael Jack, Cynthia Wiebe, Chris Carroll, Linda McCusker, Michelle Paetkau -
City of Winnipeg
Shawn Adams, Travis Parsons - Strategic Initiatives and Alternative Delivery
Kristal Harman, Yvonne Hawryliuk, Nada Suresh - Environmental Compliance
and Enforcement
Siobhan Burland Ross, Bereket Assefa - Environmental Approvals
Public Registry
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